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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
“

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 10:03 AM

To: RETINAM Nantakumar; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SMP1132H
Dear Winnie,

The MV of SMP 1132H is $91K-$92K(est) as at Nov'19.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: RETINAM Nantakumar <nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 3 November 2019 4:17 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com:; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@Ilkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; RETINAM Nantakumar
<nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>

Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
<gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SMP1132H

Dear Valued Partners,
Kindly check MV and update Ms Winnie Ho.
DOA 28/10/2019.

Thanks & regards

Nantakumar ( Mr )

Specialist | SIU & SITF

HP :9127 3728

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 WWW.axa.com.sg

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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From: RETINAM Nantakumar <nantakumar.retinam@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Sunday, 3 November 2019 4:17 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; RETINAM Nantakumar

Cc: HO Winnie; HO Vincent; CHOW Soon Hee Gene
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SMP1132H
Attachments: SMP1132H -COE Rebate.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Winnie Ho.
DOA 28/10/2019.

Thanks & regards

Nantakumar ( Mr )

Specialist | SIU & SITF

HP :9127 3728
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
501)

SMP1132H

No

04 Nov 2019

SKODA

OCTAVIA 1.4 AMBITION PLUS TSI (A)
Beige

2019

CZDA05852
TMBBC7NEXK0121599
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$20,151.00

11Sep 2019

11Sep 2019

0]

$20,212.00

Yes
10 Sep 2029
$15,159.00

10 Sep 2029

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW (130bhp)
10

$36,001.00

$35,460.00

$50,619.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Nov 2019

OK



11/4/2019 Skoda Octavia Car & Cars Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login ~ Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore

Browse more than 3,000 car workshops in Singapore.
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too.

Home » Search Results » skoda octavia

Resources Search Everything New Cars Used Cars Motor Directory Product Guide Articles Forum
. S
Car Buying | All Sections in sgCarMart ¥ |skodaoctavia - — _;
Car Selling

h Search Result for "Skoda Octavia" (58 results)

Car Ownership

Resuits
Car Aftermarket
NEW CARS
On The Move | Skoda Octavia
i | Skoda Centre Singapore 12 Reviews
Lifestyle | 1.4 TSI Ambition (A) Price: $103,400
7 =rr 1.4 TSI Ambition Plus (A) Price: $108,400
Car Makes 2.0 TSI RS 245 (A) Price: $134,500
» Alfa Romeo  » Alpine | + View All "1 New Cars" Search Results
» Aston Martin -~ » Audi
USED CARS
» Bentley » BMW
» BMW ALPINA  » BMW M Series Used Skoda Octavia 2.0A TSI RS
| § Price : $114,800
| =B B.Citrosn Reg Date  : 20-Feb-2019
» DS » Ferrari

Driver's Car With GTI Performance Package Engine Coupled To A Golf R Transmission With A Golf R Front Differential For That |
Sweet Steering And Control. Well Balanced Perfect Car. Massive Boot Space To Function As A Practical Car. Best Car At This
Price Range. Upgrading Due To An Incoming Member To The Family. Agent Serviced. Warranty Valid.

| » Fiat Profession » Ford

» Genesis » Golden Dragon
| Used Skoda Octavia 2.0A TSI RS

» Hino » Honda .
| Price L

» Hyundai » Infiniti Reg Date : 27-Jun-2019

» Isuzu » Jaguar Low Interest Rate, Maintained And Warranty By Skoda Valid Till 26 June 2024 With 3 Free Servicing, Balloon Scheme, In-house
| Financing Options Available. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 1 Owner. Low Mileage. 100% Genuine Mileage. Well Maintained, No

» Jeep » Kia Chassis/Structural Damage. Immaculate Condition, All Trade In Welcome,

L hini Li R o s

it il st Used Skoda Octavia 1.4A TSI Ambition

» Lexus » Lotus Price o

» Maserati » Maxus Reg Date  : 27-Mar-2019

» Mazda % Melaren | Singapore's Only Certified Volkswagen/Skoda Pre-Owned Centre, The Only Place To Find Volkswagen/Skada Management Unit!

' | £ 8 | 115 Points Check By Skoda Singapore, Certified Vehicle History And Mileage, No Chassis/Structural Damage, Warranty Till 26

» Mercedes- » MINI | March 2024,

MUzl HiEsan + View All "5 Used Cars" Search Results

» Opel » Perodua

» Peugeot » Porsche | ARTICLES

» Renault » Rolls-Royce Specifications for the new Skoda Octavia unveiled

» SEAT » Skoda

More space and tech features are set to come with the fourth generation of the Skoda Octavia, aleng with a line of efficient

» Ssangyong » Subaru engines.

» Suzuki » Tesla
» Toyota » Volkswagen Skoda releases a first glimpse of the next Octavia
» Volvo The fourth generation of the brand's best-selling model will have a more emative look and combine compact dimensions with a

generous amount of interior space.

Secure great Skoda deals at the sgCarMart Trusted Brand Showcase

sgCarMart partners Skoda to bring the all new Karog, Kodiag, Octavia and Superb closer to the public at Century Square from
10 to 16 July.

+ View All "52 Articles" Search Results
MOTOR DIRECTORY
No Result Found
PRODUCT GUIDE

No Result Found

https://www.sgcarmart.com/main/searchlanding.php?section=all&MOD=Skoda Octavia 112



